



---

**Interoperability/ Information Sharing Subcommittee Meeting**  
**Wednesday, March 27, 2013 12:30 pm**  
**Northampton Police Department**  
**29 Center Street, Northampton, Ma**  
**AGENDA**

- 1. Open Meeting**
- 2. Approval of Minutes**
- 3. Project Updates**
  - a. Hampshire Hills Interops**
  - b. Berkshire Simulcast**
  - c. FCECS Rt. 202**
  - d. WMLEC Expansion**
  - e. IMC Node Linking**
  - f. WMRIC**
  - g. Reprogramming Grant**
  - h. Berkshire 385**
- 4. Interoperability Consultant Report**
- 5. Requests**
  - a. Hampshire Hills Police Communications**
- 6. Old Business**
  - a. FFY2011 WMSIN Module – follow up from end-user meeting**
  - b. FFY2011 CMED – follow up from discussion with Springfield**
  - c. FFY2012 Gaps & Analysis PJ & SOW**
  - d. FFY2012 WMRIC PJ & SOW**
- 7. New Business**
- 8. Business unforeseen by the Chair**
- 9. Next Steps/Future Meetings**
- 10. Adjourn Meeting**